Bon Secours is suing Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield for \$93 million over unpaid claims, escalating a contract fight between the Catholic health system and Elevance subsidiary that stretches back four years. Aug 29, 2023



Healthcare Dive

https://www.healthcaredive.com > news > bon-secours-an.

Bon Secours sues Anthem BCBS over unpaid claims

About featured snippets • Feedback

Elevana is Nota Company BC/BS of RAShould Sellow Mutual Company.

People also ask :

How much did the Anthem lawsuit payout?

What happened to the Blue Cross Blue Shield lawsuit settlement?

Did Anthem get sued?

Is the Blue Cross Blue Shield lawsuit real?

Feedback

Bloomberg Law News

https://news.bloomberglaw.com > suit-against-anthem-.

Suit Against Anthem Exposes Conflict Over Health Claims

Feb 23, 2023 — In a lawsuit filed in US District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, medical supply logistics company Owens & Minor Inc. said Anthem

HealthPayerIntelligence

https://healthpayerintelligence.com > news > anthem-v...

Anthem, Valley Health Resolve Lawsuit Over Past-Due ...

Apr 24, 2023 — Valley Health filed the lawsuit against Anthem, now known as Elevance Health, in the Circuit Court of the City of Winchester in October 2022.

Blue Cross Blue Shield Settlement

https://www.bcbssettlement.com

Blue Cross Blue Shield Settlement

Plaintiffs allege that Settling Defendants violated antitrust laws by entering into an agreement not to compete with each other and to limit competition among ... FAQs · Key Dates · Important Documents · I Would Like to

Fierce Healthcare

https://www.fiercehealthcare.com > payers > bon-seco.

Bon Secours Mercy Health sues Anthem over alleged ...

Aug 28, 2023 — In the lawsuit, the provider group's Virginia health systems said they have pushed local Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield plans to pay ...



Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield

https://www.anthem.com > blog > member-news > md.

Blue Cross Blue Shield Subscriber Settlement

Apr 27, 2021 — In October 2020, Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield was part of a class action settlement in a case brought by Blue Cross Blue Shield subscribers ...



Linkedin

https://www.linkedin.com > pulse > lawsuit-against-anthe....

Lawsuit Against Anthem BCBS Exposes Conflict Over ...

Apr 21, 2023 — Georgia's insurance department has fined Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield \$5 million for several violations of state law following a months-long ...



Long Term Disability Attorney

https://www.longtermdisabilitylawyer.com > Blog

Settlement reached in California vs. Anthem Blue Cross

The Los Angeles City Attorney's Office's lawsuit alleged that Anthem Blue Cross used secret internal units to identify and larget policyholders who became ill.

Rating: 5 · 98 votes

TZB CANAT

Reuters

https://www.reuters.com > legal > anthem-must-face-us-g.

Anthem must face U.S. government lawsuit alleging ...

Oct 3, 2022 — A federal judge ordered Anthem Inc to face a U.S. government lawsuit claiming it submitted inaccurate diagnosis data, enabling the health ...

Winchester Star

https://www.winchesterstar.com > winchester_star > valle.

Valley Health, Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield settle ...

Apr 19, 2023 — WINCHESTER — A multi-million dollar lawsuit Valley Health filed last year against Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield over unpaid ...

Sponsored

S S

siftforanswers.com https://www.siftforanswers.com

Find Anthem Class Action Lawsuit - Check out results

Scarch for Anthem Class Action Lawsuit at Siftforanswers. Attractive Results. Get More Results. Online Information. Related Scarches. Quality Results. Popular Scarches. Find Answers. Scarch Now. Internet Information. Types: Home & Garden, Finance, Vehicles.

Related searches :

Lawsuits against anthem blue cross

anthem lawsuit 2023

how much will individuals get from the bebs settlement

anthem class action lawsuit payout date

:2

WWBT

https://www.nbc12.com > video > 2023/08/28 > bon-sec.

Bon Secours files \$93M lawsuit against Anthem BCBS for



Bon Secours files

NBC12 · 1 month ago

- Healtho

Healthcare Finance News

https://www.healthcarefinancenews.com > news > judg...

Judge orders Anthem to face lawsuit over alleged

Oct 5, 2022 — Anthem has been accused of not verifying the accuracy of diagnosis codes it submitted when seeking reimbursements over a four-year span, ...,

BP

BenefitsPRO

https://www.benefitspro.com > 2022/12/07 > class-acti.

Self-funded plans sue Anthem, alleging overcharging and ...

Dec 7, 2022 — Employers claim that the health care company, now known as Elevance Health, breached its fiduciary duties under ERISA because they were denied ...

CT.gov

https://portal.ct.gov > CHRO > Public-Hearing > Leftri.

Leftridge v Anthem Blue Cross Memo of Decision

The commission investigated the charges of the complaint, found reasonable cause to believe that discrimination had occurred, and attempted to conciliate the ...

Casetext

https://casetext.com > ... > Supr. Ct. > 2002 > December

Dardinger v. Anthem Blue Cross, 98 Ohio St. 3d 77

Anthem is a wholly owned subsidiary of the second defendant-appellee, Anthem Insurance Companies, Inc. ("AICI"), which was once known as Associated Insurance ...

when will bebs settlement checks be mailed 2023

when will the bcbs settlement be paid

blue cross blue shield settlement 2023

10 3 4 4 5 4 5 H 2 L L

of Marine party

anthem not paying claims

National Institutes of Health (.gov) https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov > articles > PMC1865422

US health insurance firm settles class action lawsuit ...

by F Charatan · 2007 · Cited by 1 --- The biggest health insurance company in the United States, Blue Cross Blue Shield, has been forced to settle a class action lawsuit brought by 9,

Gianelli & Morris https://www.gmlawyers.com > Practice Areas

Anthem Blue Cross of California Bad Faith Claims

Health insurance companies all to often deny coverage for reasons that are unreasonable and illogical, which goes against their core purpose of providing you ...

Law Offices of Scott Glovsky https://scottglovsky.com > insurance-bad-faith > anthe...

Los Angeles Anthem Blue Cross Health Insurance Denial

And in October 2022, a federal judge decided the DOJ's 2020 lawsuit against Anthem for allegedly using incorrect diagnosis codes in its Medicare Advantage plans

Becker's Payer Issues PI https://www.beckerspayer.com > payer > valley-health.

Valley Health files lawsuit against Anthem BCBS of Virginia ...

Oct 13, 2022 - Valley Health has filed a lawsuit against Anthem Health Plans of Virginia, alleging the payer owes the Winchester, Va.

class action

Images for lawsuits against anthem blue cross









View all →

Department of Justice (.gov) https://www.justice.gov > usao-sdny > manhattan-us-at.

Manhattan U.S. Attorney Files Civil Fraud Suit Against

Mar 27, 2020 — Berman, the United States Attorney for the Southern District of New York, announced that the United States filed a civil fraud lawsuit today ...

WHSV 3

https://www.whsv.com > 2022/10/13 > valley-health-files.

Valley Health files suit against Anthem Blue Cross

Oct 13, 2022 - "Anthem has left us no ...

Medscape

httes://www.medscape.com > viewarticle

How Anthem Gets Away With Nonpayment and Denials

Oct 4, 2022 - ... Anthem Blue Cross. We talked to our colleagues and found out that ... Fenton: Anthem has had lawsults and some findings against them, too, I ...

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (.gov) https://oci.wi.gov > FinAnthemAttA-20040216

Description of Anthem's Material Pending Litigation

d/b/a Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Connecticut. No. 3:01 CV 426 was ... filed suit in federal court in Miami, Florida against the Blue Cross Blue Shield. 6 pages

Law.com

https://www.law.com > ctlawtribune > 2022/12/06 > cl.

Class Action Filed: Self-Funded Health Plans Sue Anthem

Dec 6, 2022 - A class action lawsuit was filed in Connecticut federal court against Elevance Inc., formerly known as Anthem Inc., and other defendants

CNN.com

https://www.cnn.com > 2019/03/01 > health > anthem-in.

Insurer skips doctors and sends massive checks to patients ...

Mar 1, 2019 — Those allegations are part of a lawsuit winding its way through federal court that accuses Anthem and its Blue Cross entities of paying patients ...

NBC News

https://www.nbcnews.com > news > us-news > anthem.

Anthem to Pay Record \$115M to Settle Lawsuits Over Data ...

Jun 23, 2017 — Anthem Inc. has agreed to settle litigation over hacking that compromised 79 million people's information for \$115 million. It did not admit ...

K KFF Health News

https://kffhealthnews.org > news > anthem-lawsuit-ove.

Lawsuit Accuses Anthem Blue Cross Of 'Fraudulent'

Jul 9, 2014 — California insurance giant Anthem Blue Cross misled "millions of enrollees" about whether their doctors and hospitals were participating in ...

•

HealthLeaders Media

https://www.healthleadersmedia.com > anthem-agrees-..

Anthem Agrees to Record-Setting Class Action Settlement ...

Jul 7, 2023 — Anthem, Inc., an Indianapolis-based insurer, agreed to pay a record-setting \$115 million to settle a class action lawsuit filed over a 2015 ...

Law Street Media

https://lawstreetmedia.com > news > health > family-su.

Family Sues Anthem BCBS After Denial of Benefits

Jun 4, 2021 — Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield (ABCBS), a health insurance provider, was sued by a family over claims that the company breached a contract

Los Angeles Times

https://www.latimes.com > business > la-fi-anthem-netwo.

Anthem Blue Cross sued again over narrow-network health ...

Aug 19, 2014 — A group of 33 Anthem customers filed suit Tuesday in Los Angeles County Superior Court against the health insurer, which is a unit of WellPoint

中

Top Class Actions

https://topclassactions.com > lawsuit-news > anthem-bl...

Anthem Blue CrossFacing Class Action For Denying ...

Dec 26, 2015 — A bad faith insurance class action lawsuit accuses Anthem Blue Cross of discriminating against mentally III claimants

CNET

https://www.cnet.com > News > Privacy

Anthem agrees to pay record \$115M to settle data breach suit

Jun 25, 2017 — Anthem, the largest health insurance company in the US, has agreed to settle a class action lawsuit over a 2015 data breach for a record ...

Wast

Virginia Mercury

https://www.virginiamercury.com > Briefs

Valley Health sues Anthem over 'egregious' reimbursement ...

Oct 13, 2022 — According to the lawsuit, which was filed in Winchester Circuit Court Thursday, Anthem has falled to reimburse Valley Health for more than \$10 ...

Modern Healthcare

https://www.modemhealthcare.com > Legal

5 things about the end of the \$15B Anthem-Cigna PBM ...

Apr 4, 2022 — Ramos also dismissed Anthem's separate, \$150 million claim that Express Scripts Improperly submitted Anthem's ... Blue Cross and Blue Shield

NJ Courts (.gov)

https://www.njcourts.gov > files > court-opinions

Atlantic Neurosurgical Specialists v. Anthem, Inc.

Jun 19, 2023 — Anthem Life Insurance, Anthem Blue Cross Life & Health Insurance Company, Blue Cross of ... The Court has dismissed the claims against Anthem ...

What DR Steve Udvar Said that is How Elevena would Meluc prof. +

0

University of Maine System

https://www.maine.edu > human-resources > 2021/06/07

Notification of Settlement of Class Action Antitrust Lawsuit ...

Jun 7, 2021 — Published information from Blue Cross/Blue Shield regarding the settlement indicates that, if approved by the Court, the Settlement establishes ...



K&L Gates

https://www.klgates.com > Important-Update-for-Healt..

Important Update for Health Care Providers Regarding In ...

Aug 17, 2022 — Important Update for Health Care Providers Regarding In re Blue Cross Blue Shield Antitrust Litigation, MDL 2406 ... claim against the Blues. Opt ...



USA Today

https://www.usatoday.com > business > 2017/06/26

Anthem settles a security breach lawsuit affecting 80M

Jun 26, 2017 — Anthem has agreed to pay \$115 million to settle classaction lawsuits stemming from a 2015 cyberattack breach that may have affected the ...



Blue Cross Blue Shield

https://www.bcbs.com > press-releases > blue-cross-blu.

Blue Cross Blue Shield Association Files Amicus Brief in ...

WASHINGTON – The Blue Cross Blue Shield Association (BCBSA) filed an amicus brief in the lawsuit challenging parts of the new surprise billing law, ...



Detroit Free Press

https://www.freep.com > cars > ford > 2023/06/01 > f...

Ford sues Blue Cross, accusing insurer of price fixing

Jun 1, 2023 — The lawsuit was filed Wednesday in U.S. District Court in Detroit against the Blue Cross Blue Shield Association as well as Blue Cross Blue ...

Erie Times-News

https://www.goene.com > story > business > 2023/03/30

Court briefs could delay Blue Cross Blue Shield settlement ...

Mar 30, 2023 — The settlement ended litigation that began in 2013 when a classaction lawsuit was filed. It claimed that the BC/BS plans illegally entered into ...



Justia Law

https://law.justia.com > cases > federal > district-courts

Talbott v. Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield, 147 F. Supp

Although Plaintiff has raised nine claims for relief, the Defendant has moved to dismiss only Plaintiff's age discrimination claim brought under Ohio law, ...



California Medical Association
https://www.cmadocs.org > news > view > ArticleId

GMA files complaint about Anthem's unlawful denial of ...

Mar 2, 2023 — "Anthem's denials have placed significant undue financial hardship on emergency physicians throughout California who, for the last two years,

D

Royal Examiner

https://royalexaminer.com > valley-health-anthem-blue-c...

Valley Health, Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield

Apr 19, 2023 — Valley Health and Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield announced a resolution to a lawsuit ... against the schools, arguing issues are not unique to



JAMA Network

https://jamanetwork.com > jama-health-forum > fullarticle

Settlement of the Blue Cross Blue Shield Antitrust Litigation

by T Brennan \cdot 2022 — Importance The recent settlement of the class action antitrust lawsuit against the Blue Cross Blue Shield (BCBS) Association and 34 plans



Valley Health

https://www.valleyhealthlink.com > news > october

Valley Health Files Suit to Recoup Millions in Past Due

Oct 13, 2022 — Valley Health System filed suit in the Circuit Court of the City of Winchester today against Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield, now known as ...

Lambda Legal

https://legacy.lambdalegal.org > cases > east-v-bcbs

East v. Blue Cross Blue Shield of Louisiana

Lambda Legal filed a federal class action discrimination lawsuit in U.S. District Court for the Middle District of Louisiana against Blue Cross Blue Shield ...

Trau

fraudfighters.net https://www.fraudfighters.net > News

Anthem Settles Medicare Advantage Fraud Case for \$100M

Dec 6, 2022 — The lawsuit alleges that the company stole millions of taxpayer funds by purposefully not verifying or inflating diagnosis data for their ...

Missing: cross | Show results with: cross

on T

The Indiana Lawyer

https://www.theindianalawver.com > Articles

Anthem paying \$594M to settle antitrust litigation, but deal ...

Feb 1, 2021 — The total settlement is \$2.7 billion, with Anthem shouldering \$594 million. Anthem, the exclusive Blue Cross Blue Shield licensee in Indiana...



https://www.sec.gov > Archives > edgar > data

Litigation

We are a defendant in multiple lawsuits that were initially filed in 2012 against the BCBSA as well as Blue Cross and/or Blue Shield licensees across the

φv

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Kansas City https://www.bluekc.com/press-release/blue-cross-bl.

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Kansas City

While we reject claims made by the plaintiffs in the case, we agreed to provide monetary payments to eligible individuals and groups and to make some

XY/

Wikipedia

https://en.wikipedia.org > wiki > Elevance_Health

Elevance Health

In July 2008, Anthem Blue Cross agreed to a settlement with the California Department of Managed Health Care; however in doing so, WellPoint did not officially ...

-

Melita Group

https://www.melitagroup.com > blog > blue-cross-blue.

Blue Cross Blue Shield Class Action Lawsuit

After several years of litigation, the Blue Cross and Blue Shield companies (BCBS) agreed to settle a legal dispute challenging elements of the BCBS

__ Sic

Sidibe, et al. v. Sutter Health

https://www.sutterhealthpremiumlawsuit.com

Sidibe, et al. v. Sutter Health: Home

Sutter Health, Litigation Website. If you paid any portion of premiums for health insurance from Aetna, Anthem Blue Cross, Blue Shield of California, Health ... with a second with the second second

Habitation of the state of

0:0

Sommers Schwartz

https://www.sommerspc.com > blog > 2013/01 > sommer...

Sommers Schwartz Files Suit Against Blue Cross

Last month, attorneys at Sommers Schwartz filed a class action lawsuit against the provider and the Blue Cross Blue Shield Association on behalf of Michigan ...

Georgia Office of Insurance and Safety Fire Commissioner (.gov) https://oci.georgia.gov>About Us>Newsroom

Georgia Insurance Commissioner's Office Fines Anthem Blue ...

Mar 29, 2022 — "This examination uncovered a number of serious issues, including improper claims settlement practices, violations of the Prompt Pay Act, ...



Stop Insurance Denial

https://www.stopinsurancedenial.com > services > anth.

Anthem Health Insurance Denial Claims and How To Appeal

But if Anthem unreasonably denies coverage under the policy, the policyholder may be entitled to file a bad faith claim. This means that if a court finds that



AJC.com

https://www.ajc.com > news > coronavirus > georgia-fine...

Georgia fines Anthem/Blue Cross \$5 million for consumer ...

Mar 29, 2022 — Georgia fines Anthem/Blue Cross \$5 million for consumer violations ... The state of Georgia has fined Blue Cross Blue Shleld, also known as Anthem ...

Q

Michigan Hospital Payments Litigation https://www.michiganhospitalpaymentslitigation.com

Shane v. BCBS of Michigan - Home

The lawsuit alleges that BCBSM had clauses in its contracts with some Michigan General Acute Care Hospitals that violated federal and state antitrust laws and

Sponsored



Info.com

https://www.info.com/web

Current Lawsuits Against Companies - Research Lawsuits

Find Current Lawsuits Against Companies Results Quickly On Info.com. Discover Info On Lawsuits.

Search Current Lawsuits Against Companies. Explore More Lawsuit Results On...

Legal Defense Attorney - Accident Claim Lawyers - Injury Attorney At Law

.

Health Law & Business Feb. 23, 2023, 4:25 AM CST

Suit Against Anthem Exposes Conflict Over Health Claims Data

By Sara Hansard

- Employers could save money with data, consultant says
- Insurers contend health claims data is proprietary

A lawsuit filed by an employer health plan against its health insurance administrator may open the door for other employers to demand access to their medical claims data, health-care consultants say.

In a lawsuit filed in US District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, medical supply logistics company Owens & Minor Inc. said Anthem Health Plans of Virginia Inc., which does business as Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield, repeatedly refused to turn over claims data requested since 2021. Owens & Minor's health plan is self-funded and regulated under the federal Employee Retirement Income Security Act.

The case is the latest filed by employers demanding claims data so that they can perform their fiduciary duties in assessing whether payments for health services are correct and reasonable. Employers are now aided in that effort by the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2021 (Public Law No. 116-260), which requires employer-sponsored health plans to have access to their own data.

"This case is important to plaintiff and self-funded plans in general," Owens & Minor said in its complaint. Health plans are entitled to analyze their claims data to determine whether fiduciary duties to operate the plan in the best interest of beneficiaries are being met, and plan administrators shouldn't interfere with those duties by withholding claims data based on the "erroneous" assertion that the data is the administrator's "proprietary" and "confidential" information, the suit said.

The suit, filed Feb. 13, cites recent reports of "instances where opportunistic claims administrators have employed illegal or unethical means to obtain windfall profits—at the expense of self-funded plans and taxpayers alike," including accusations that Anthem affiliates gave incentives to health-care providers to report that Medicare Advantage patients are sicker than they actually are because insurers received more income for patients with more serious documented conditions.

Owens & Minor is asking the court to provide injunctive relief by requiring Anthem to give them access to their data. Owens & Minor is a Fortune 500 company that employs over 17,000 people in 70 countries and is headquartered in Richmond, Va.

Potential for Employer Savings

"We finally have a plan sponsor with the guts to do this," Tony Sorrentino, a lawyer who is president of Health Plan Fiduciary Compliance LLC, a health-care compliance consulting firm based in Parker, Colo., said in an interview.

"If we go through this fiduciary process, and we understand where our claim dollars are being spent—that there's waste, there's abuse, there's misadjudication of claims—we're going to be able to save a lot of money," Sorrentino said.

"Those are the things that are going to take a \$10 million group down to an \$8 million group" in terms of health-care spending by plans, he said.

The law firm handling the case for Owens & Minor said neither it nor the company would comment on the case on the record. Anthem did not return a request for comment.

Claims Data as Proprietary

Third-party administrators typically claim the information is proprietary and they aren't willing to share it with the plan sponsor, Amy Gordon, a partner with Winston & Strawn LLP in Chicago, said in an interview.

"It's sort of a fine line, because if you are self-insuring your coverage," she said, "you have this financial obligation to pay those claims."

Transparency rules that took effect in 2022 "were supposed to essentially fix this problem," Gordon said. The rules, which require health plans to disclose their prices, are intended to provide full transparency into how much the plan is paying for services.

But health-care payments are complicated, with many types of payment arrangements between providers and insurers and administrators, such as reference-based pricing and pay for performance systems, she said.

"Anthem is saying we've got all these proprietary arrangements that we don't want to get out into the public, and yet Owens & Minor is saying we have a fiduciary obligation to our plan participants to know that what we're paying is fair and reasonable for the services that they are getting," Gordon said.

In addition to requirements that health plans provide the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services with their drug and health-care plan costs, plans are mandated to assess the impact of costs on employee premiums, Alex Jung, founder of Alex Jung Consulting LLC, said in an interview. Jung's company, based in Chicago, provides consulting for various segments of the health-care industry.

"They cannot properly investigate, or assess their claims, without claims data," she said.

The health insurer's duty to negotiate the best price for health plans "shouldn't create a situation where those prices are confidential," Jung said, "If I'm getting the best price, what exactly are you afraid of showing me?"

Recent transparency rules "made it very clear what data the employer has access to, Chris Deacon, owner and principal of VerSan Consulting LLC, said in an interview. "It's not a new fiduciary duty. But this fiduciary duty has always been both on the employer and those acting on the employer's behalf in a fiduciary capacity to engage in oversight."

"What the CAA did was just make much more clear cut that employers must have access to their data, which obviously makes it much easier to bring a lawsuit," she said.

Other Litigation

Owens & Minor's lawsuit is the latest filed by employer health plans against insurers—including Anthem, now Elevance Health Inc., and other Blue Cross Blue Shield plans—for failing to share claims data, Deacon said.

The lawsuits have typically been settled out of court with nondisclosure agreements, leaving no public record, she said.

One case winding its way through the courts is *Massachusetts Laborers' Health and Welfare Fund v. Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts*. which was initially dismissed on the grounds that the insurer wasn't operating as a fiduciary, Deacon said.

In 2022, the Department of Labor filed an amicus brief supporting the Massachusetts Laborers' Health and Welfare Fund in an appeal to the US Court of Appeals for the First Circuit. The laborers' fund alleged the Blue Cross plan breached its fiduciary duties by overpricing claims and overpaying providers in violation of plan terms.

To contact the reporter on this story: Sara Hansard in Washington at shansard@bloomberglaw.com

To contact the editors responsible for this story: Brent Bierman at bbierman@bloomberglaw.com; Karl Hardy at khardy@bloomberglaw.com

Related Owens & Minor Sues Anthem Blue Cross For Health Plan Claims Data

Stories Feb. 14, 2023, 11:14 AM CST

© 2023 Bloomberg Industry Group, Inc. All Rights Reserved

ealth system **Bon Secours** has filed a lawsuit against the state's largest insurer, **Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield**, alleging the insurer owes tens of millions of dollars in unpaid claims from the past four years.

In a suit that demands \$93 million, Bon Secours said Anthem has arbitrarily denied, downgraded or delayed claims. While Bon Secours has worked to receive payment, the suit paints Anthem as obstinate and trying to overwhelm the health system with records requests.

At one point, the number of claims Bon Secours said were denied or remained unpaid reached 18,000.

"Anthem's slow-pay and no-pay tactics have caused and are causing significant damage to (Bon Secours)," the system said in the suit.

People are also reading...

- 1 Short Pump's growth has reached the Goochland line. Where will it go next?
- 2 High school week one roundup: Game stories, summaries, scores, player of the week poll
- 3 Bon Secours sues insurer Anthem for \$93 million
- 4 Short Pump shopping center sells for \$10 million

Anthem disputed the allegations but didn't address them specifically. A spokesperson for the insurer said the suit was nothing more than an attempt to distract from the fact that Bon Secours had terminated contracts with Anthem.

In recent months, the two sides have tried to negotiate new contracts, but discussions have come to a stalemate. Patients with Anthem's Medicare Advantage policy became out of network at Bon Secours facilities in July. Anthem patients who receive Medicaid are due to go out-of-network this fall if a deal isn't reached. The rest of Anthem's customers are in network at Bon Secours until the end of 2024.

The two sides met repeatedly, but they were unable to reduce the number of unadjudicated claims, Bon Secours said. The health system notified Gail Boudreaux, CEO of Anthem's parent company, Elevance Health, in June 2020, and the two companies began speaking weekly. But the issues did not resolve.

Bon Secours tried to work with Anthem for almost two years, it said. But by 2022, Anthem had denied a higher number of claims, and the percentage of claims that were unpaid by 90 days reached almost half.

According to Bon Secours, Anthem devised a number of tactics to pay less or delay payment. It asserted that Anthem deployed a special investigations unit to make requests for medical records and unnecessarily audit emergency room claims.

It also downcoded emergency room claims — if a patient arrives at an ER with a cough, the staff might conduct a series of tests to rule out significant illness. If the final diagnosis is something relatively minor, like a cold, the insurer can attempt to pay according to the final diagnosis, disregarding the tests needed to achieve that diagnosis.

At the Emporia hospital, Anthem has demanded extra information about patients and treatment before agreeing to pay, despite any evidence of fraud or abuse, Bon Secours said. The extra requirement caused an "extreme administrative burden" on the hospital, the health system said.

By March 2023, the situation between the two had not improved, and Bon Secours notified Anthem it would terminate contracts for Anthem's Medicare Advantage customers in August and Anthem's Medicaid Managed Care customers October 1.

In response, Anthem called the suit a tactic to demand a double-digit price increase in premiums.

"With these actions, they are closing off opportunities to work collaboratively, despite numerous requests to refocus the discussion and reach a solution," said Kersha Cartwright, a spokesperson for Anthem.

Bon Secours filed the suit Monday in Henrico County Circuit Court. It operates five hospitals in greater Richmond — St. Mary's Hospital, Memorial Regional Medical Center, Richmond Community Hospital, St. Francis Medical Center and Southside Medical Center. It also owns Southern Virginia Medical Center in Emporia, Rappahannock General Hospital in Kilmarnock and three others in Hampton Roads.

About one in three Virginia residents has Anthem health insurance.

Bon Secours filed its against Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield in Henrico County Circuit Court on Monday. The health system operates five hospitals in greater Richmond — St. Mary's Hospital, left, Memorial Regional Medical Center, Richmond Community Hospital, St. Francis Medical Center and Southside Medical Center. Bon Secours

Bon Secours says Anthem has not paid \$73 million in old claims dating to 2019. The contract between them requires Anthem to pay claims between 30 and 60 days, but some went more than 90 without Anthem cutting a check.